

## **POLITICAL EXPERIENCE**

2002 -2015 - Deputy of Chechelnytsia District Council in Vinnytsia Region From 2012 to 2014- the Chairman of the Association of Local Council Deputies from Partija Zelenykh Ukrainy

Since February 2014 International secretary of Partija Zelenykh Ukrainy

2014-2020 - Organizer of campaign trips and activities, Campaign spokesperson on tours, speech writing of Partija Zelenykh Ukrainy

The first number on the list of Partija Zelenykh Ukrainy (Parliamentary elections 2019).

Organizer and participant of all-Ukrainian and international conferences of Partija Zelenykh Ukraine

Managent of trainings for local deputies of Partija Zelenykh Ukrainy

I develop and promote the party's contacts in the international arena.

Since 2022 - member of the Conciliation Panel EGP

## **EDUCATION**

1992–1998 Ukrainian Philology, Specialist, Diploma of Specialist  
University of Odessa

2006-2008 Public Administration, MA

National Academy for Public Administration

2008–2011: Candidate of Sciences, Scientific

Degree: Public Administration

National Academy for Public Administration

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

1992 -2005- Teacher of the Bilokami school

2005 -2006- Parliament of Ukraine, deputy consultant assistant

2006 -2015 – work in public service bodies of Ukraine

2015 -2019 Parliament of Ukraine, deputy consultant assistan

2019 - International secretary of Partija Zelenykh Ukrainy